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Blue, Karen

From: Bechtel, Teresa
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 10:56 AM
To: Blue, Karen
Subject: FW: Regional Needs Assessment
Attachments: Saline County-2018 Solid Waste MGT Needs Assessment.pdf

From: Tiffany Dunn [mailto:tiffany@recyclesaline.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 12:30 PM 
To: Bechtel, Teresa 
Subject: RE: Regional Needs Assessment 

Hi Teresa,

Please see attached the Saline County Solid Waste Management Needs Assessment Plan. Let me know if you need any
additional information regarding our plan.

Thanks,
Tiffany Dunn
Recycle Saline
Executive Director
Office: 501 776 2533
Cell: 501 672 4067

From: Bechtel, Teresa [mailto:BECHTEL@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent:Wednesday, February 14, 2018 11:13 AM
To: Adam Robinson (adam.robinson@cityofconway.org) ; Andrew Armstrong (aarmstrong@seaedd.org) ; Angela Sparks
(angela@ccswda.com) ; Bill Burrough (bburrough@cityhs.net) ; Blake Harrell ; Carol Bevis (cbevis@regionalrecycling.org)
; Delinda Brewer ; 'Dwayne Pratt' ; Glenn Bell (glennbell@cablelynx.com) ; Jack Bell (Jack.bell@cityofconway.org) ; Jan
Smith ; Jason Gould ; Jason Wolfenbarger ; 'Jean Jasso (rodney.larsen@capdd.org)' ; Joe Hopper (City of Conway) ; Justin
Sparrow (jsparrow@greensourcerecycling.org) ; Leigh Pool ; Max Tackett ; Melinda Caldwell ; Melissa Rivers
(mrivers@eapdd.com) ; Randy Hall ; Renee Dycus ; Robert Hendrix (rhendrix@ccswda.com) ; Robyn Reed
(reed@bmswd.com) ; Sarah Sexton ; 'Tiffany Dunn' ; Tim Driggers (TDriggers@wcapdd.org) ; Tim Phillips ; Wendy Bland
Cc: Zweifel, Jarrod ; Speake, Susan
Subject: Regional Needs Assessment

This a reminder that your District’s 5 year Needs Assessment is due on or before February 28, 2018. The CD with the
guidelines, letters, and surveys for gathering information was mailed December 17, 2017. You can locate your first
regional needs assessment on the following link: https://www.adeq.state.ar.us/sw/programs/state_plan.aspx

If you have any questions, please contact myself or Susan Speake.

Teresa Bechtel

Rec’d Digitally 
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By bluek at 3:36 pm, Mar 13, 2018
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Solid Waste Liaison
ADEQ
5301 Northshore Dr.
North Little Rock, AR 72118 5317
(501) 682 0588

Virus free. www.avg.com














































































